

LAW OFFICES

GILBERTO ESPINOSA

ROOMS 202 - 203 SUNSHINE BLDG. CENTRAL AT SECOND SW
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

MAIN OFFICE OCC

1957 DEC OFFICE PHONE CH 2-5641
RES. PHONE CH 2-5477

December 27, 1957

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

I am writing you again with reference to the Ringle-Tome matter.

I know that I am probably wearing out your patience, but at the same time we are at the end of our patience. There are several dangerous holes at the Tome Land Grant, which are dangerous to people and cattle.

The District Court here has expressed that this is not a matter for the Court. Mr. Ringle is under bond to see that these wells are plugged. We respectfully request, that you take action against Mr. Ringle and his Bondsmen to see that he complies with his obligation.

The only alternative we have is to bring action against Mr. Ringle and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. It would not be too much of a chore to merely fill up these holes with dirt and cement, but, however, in doing so, we lay ourselves open in closing these holes without authority.

Won't you please give this matter your immediate and personal attention.

Very truly yours,


GILBERTO ESPINOSA

AGE:ss

CC Mr. J. Ernest Corey
Sunshine Bldg.
Attorney for Cecil S. Ringle

Mr. Frank D. Baca
P.O. Box 684
Los Lunas, New Mexico